The American Legion Post 164

Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting on June 07, 2022

Meeting called to order by Commander Batura at 7:30pm Invocation by Post Chaplain

Minutes of last Executive Committee meeting (5-03-2022) were read.

Committee Reports;

Baseball = Jim McGuire; Maybe next year sponsor a High School team ??

Bingo = Harry Woodstrom; Bingo Palace has moved to Pasadena, no opening date yet.

Board of Trustees = Jim McGuire; We are a new team and getting an outline ready for next meeting.

Boys State = Harry Woodstrom; 23 Boys are ready to attend in Austin, TX

Building Committee = Ted Whiteman; We have assembled a list of items that need fixing now.

Events = Philip Malsbary; Commander and myself attended the Katy City Council meeting, also Katy Festival is being planned, more information available soon.

Finance Officer = Harry Woodstrom; We have \$11,518 dollars in the bank. A budget proposal was given to the Commander for his review.

Fireworks Stand = Wally Klekar; A volunteer sign-up sheet is now available on Post web-site.

Flag Retirement = Wally Klekar; It will be on June 11th at 5:00pm in back lot of Elks Lodge.

Graves Registration = Jim McGuire; No updates as of yet.

Honor Flight = Jim McGuire; 2 more flights are planned for in the fall, cooler weather time.

Honor Guard = Jim Scoggin; 5 Funerals and 9 Flag Ceremonies for 310 service hours.

JSSP = Rory Hoffman; Nikole Hogan of Texas Houston Hotshots will attend rifle competition in Colorado, and no background checks have been completed yet. Currently have 3 instructors.

Legion Riders = Jody Castro; Just got another rider to join our group.

Membership = Roy Miller; Will develop a recruiting plan and an outline for recruiter speeches.

Newsletter = Forrest Croom; Not here, but just keep sending him articles and photos.

Oratorical = Harry Woodstrom; Will be looking for and asking members to help with this program.

Public Relations = Andy Valadez; Not here.

Sons of The American Legion = Robert Armitage; Not here, but they would like to raffle a pistol.

Training for June Membership Meeting; Fireworks stand operation procedures, By Wally Klekar.

Webmaster = Harry Woodstrom; Will change the appearance of the Post Front Page soon.

Welcoming/Mentoring = Ken Trunnell; Will create a list of who can mentor a new member.

Unfinished Business;

None at this time.

New Business;

Preliminary Budget Review, Post Commander and members of the Executive Committee will review this budget and bring any proposed changes or comments to the next meeting.

Post Conduct / Discipline Due to a recent outburst at the Post the Commander is asking for all members to treat others like the "Golden Rule" or else ??

Harry Woodstrom Motioned for Morrow Krum to fill the unexpired vacancy on the Board of Trustees, Motion was 2nd by Phil Malsbary, no discussion, Motion passed.

Upcoming Events;

Flag Retirement on June 11th at Elks Lodge Boys State Pickup on June 12th at Sam's Club Parking Lot 8am Women Veterans Day at Post 164 on June 12th from 2 to 4pm Veterans Event on June 14th at Mo's Place start at 6:00pm until late.

If no further business, Post Chaplain will offer a closing prayer.

Executive Committee adjourned at 8:50pm

William Kennison Adjutant Peter Batura Commander